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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To

The Members of

Arfin Titanium & Speciality Alloys Limited

CIN: U24209G)2025PLC] 57891

Report on the Audit of Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Arfin Titanium &
Speciality Alloys Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash
flows for the year then ended, and Notes to the Financial Statements, including a
summary of significant dccounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view In conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2025, its profit including other comprehensive income, its
cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements Section of our report, We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufﬁcie_nt and appropriate to provide a basis
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Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditors Report thereon

The company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Annual report
including annexures to the board's report, Management discussion and analysis,
Corporate governance and shareholder's information, but does not include the Ind
AS financial statements and our Auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind As financial statements, our responsibility is
to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether such other
information is materially Inconsistent with the Ind AS financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on work we have performed, we conclude that there is material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report the fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of
most significance In our audit of the financial statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed In the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole, and In forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion-on these matters.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") with respect to the preparation of
these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows
and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted In India, Including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companles
(Accounts) Amendment Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2021. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the




accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatermnent, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going -concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors are also responsible
for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may Involve collusion, forgery, Intentional omissions,
m[srepresentaﬁnns, or the override of internal control;

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls:

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policig @d and the reasonableness




* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern
basis of accolnting in preparation of financial statements and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the appropriateness of this
assumption. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditors' report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the company to
cease to continue as a going concern; and

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation,

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Company of which we
are the independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of
our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (il) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.




Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

i

As required by the Companies (Auditor's report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”)
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of Sub-Section (11) of
Section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure-1* a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our
audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept
by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books:

(c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income and the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of
Changes In Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books
of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the
Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

(e) On the basis of written representations received from the Directors as on
March 31,.2025, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
Directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2025, from being appointed as a
Director In terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

(f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in "Annexure-2" to this report;

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its
directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197
of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the
limits laid down under section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate
Affairs has not prescribed other details :




(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 171 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its
financial position in its Ind AS financial statements - Refer Note 35 to the
financial statements.

(i) The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses, If any.

(ili) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(iv)a) No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested by the company to
or in any other person(s) or entities, including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding that the intermediary shall
whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified In any manner by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
ultimate beneficiaries.

b) No funds have been recelved by the company from any person(s) or
entities including foreign entities (“Funding Parties") with the
understanding that such company shall whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding party (ultimate beneficiaries) or
provide guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
beneficiaries.

) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to
our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under
sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) contain any material mis-statement,




(v) During the year, no dividend paid or declared by the board of directors of
the company. So, Compliance of section 123 of the Act with respect
to dividend declared/paid during the year not applicable.

(vi) Based on our examination, which included test check, the company has
used accounting software for maintaining its books of accounts for the
financial year ending March 31, 2025 which has feature of recording audit
trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for
all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the
course of our audit we did not come across any instance of the audit trail
feature being tempered with.

For, Raman M Jain & Co,
Chartered accountants
Firm Registration No. 113290W

Ra . Jain

(Membership No.: ﬂ45?9ﬂ}¢"_";u Place: Ahmedabad
UDIN: 25045790BMLMBF6210 Date: 26-07-2025



Annexure - ] to the Independent Auditor's Report

Referred to in Paragraph 1 of report on legal & regulatory requirements of our report
of even date to the members of Arfin Titanium & Speciality Alloys Limited on the
Financial Statements for the year ended on March 31, 2025. In terms of the
information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the

books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to
the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that

I In respect of Property, plant and equipment;

a)

b)

c)

d)

The Company has generally maintained proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property, plant &
equipment's. The Company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars of intangible assets, if any.

As explained to us, the property, plant and equipment have been physically
verified by the management during the year according to a phased program
designed by the Company to cover all the items, which in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
assets. In accordance with this program, property, plant and equipment have
been physically verified by the management during the year and according to
the information and explanations given ta us, no material discrepancies have
been noticed on such verification: and

Based on the examination of the registered sale deed | transfer deed |
conveyance deed provided to us, we report that, the title deeds of immovable
properties other than self-constructed immovable properties, as disclosed In
property, plant and equipment and investment property note to the Financial
Statements, are held in the name of Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examinations of the records of the Company, The Company has not
revalued any of its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
during the year.




e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examinations of the records of the Company, there are No
proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the
Company as at March 31, 2025 for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules
made thereunder.

2 In Respect of Inventory:

d. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, physical verlflcation of inventories has been conducted at reasonable
intervals by the management during the year and the coverage and
procedure of such verification by the Management Is appropriate having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its operations. No
discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventories
were noticed on such physical verification of inventories when compared
with books of account.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. § crores, in
aggregate, at any point of time during the year, from banks or financial
Institutions on the basis of security of current assets. Hence, reporting on
the quarterly returns or statements filed by the Company with such banks or
financial institutions is not applicable

3 According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
investments in or provided security to companies, fi rms, limited liability
partnerships or any other parties during the year,

The Company has provided guarantees, granted loans and advances In the
nature of loans during the year to companies firms or limited liability
partnerships and other parties,

(@) (1)  The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the

nature of loans or stood guarantee, or provided security to any
subsidiaries entity during the year.

N



(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(2)  Based on the audit procedures carried out by us and as per the
information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
provided guarantees and granted advances in the nature of loans
to other parties as below

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on
the audit procedures conducted by us, in our opinion the guarantees
provided during the year and the terms and conditions of the grant of
loans and advances in the nature of loans during the year are, prima
facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

According to the Information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, in our opinion,
in the case of loans and advances in the nature of loans given, the
repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and
the repayments or receipts have been regular.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, there is no
overdue amount remaining outstanding as at the balance sheet date.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, there is no
loan or advance in the nature of loans granted falling due during the
year, which has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to
settle the overdues of existing loans or advances in the nature of loans
given to same parties.
According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company
has not granted any loans or advances In the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of
repayment.

. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has neither made
any investments nor has it given loans or provided guarantee or security as
specified under Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") and the
Company has not provided any security as specified under Section 186 of the
Act. Further, in our opinion, the Company has complied with the provisions of
Section 186 of the Act in relation to loans glven, guarantees provided and
investments made P T T
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5. In our opinion and accarding to the information and explanations given to
us, the Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are
deemed to be deposits, from the public and hence the provisions of Section
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rules framed thereunder, with regard to the deposits accepted from the
public are not applicable to the Company.

6. The maintenance of cost records has not been specified for the activities of
the Company by the Central Covernment under section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

7. In respect of Statutory Dues:

(a) According to the records of the Company, the Company is generally
regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory
dues including provident fund, investor education and protection fund,
employees' state insurance, GST, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax,
custom duty, excise duty, cess and other statutory dues, if any. According
to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of income tax, wealth tax, sales tax, customs duty and
excise duty etc. were outstanding as at March 31, 2025 for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
dues of income tax, GST, service tax, value added tax, wealth tax, excise
duty and cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

8. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not
surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income
in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,

1961 as income during the year.
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9. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis

10.

of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not
defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been
declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or
government autharity.

(c) In aur opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us
by the management, term loans were applied for the purpose for which the
loans were obtained.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds
raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the
Company.

{e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company, we report
that the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account
of or to meet the obligations of Its subsidiaries, as defined in the Act. The
Company &nes not hold any investment in any associate or joint venture (as
defined in the Act) during the year ended March 31, 2025.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures
performed by us, we report that the Company has not raised loans during the
year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries (as defined under the
Act).

(a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments) Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of
the Order is not applicable.



(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made
any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order
is not applicable,

11 (a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and
according to the information and explanations given to us, considering the
principles of materiality outlined in the Standards on Auditing, we report that no
fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during
the course of the audit.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under
sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 with the Central Government.

(c) As represented to us by the Management, there were no whistle blower
complaints.received by the Company during the year.

12. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

13. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the transactions with related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188
of the Act, where applicable, and the detalls of the related party transactions
have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards

14 (a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit
procedures, in our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date
for the period under audit.
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15. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,

the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors
or persons’ connected to its directors and hence, provisions of Section 192 of
the Act are not applicable to the Company.

16. (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the

17.

18.

19,

Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clauses 3(xvi)a) and 3(xvi)(b) of
the Order are not applicable.

(b)The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of Indla. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of
the Order is not applicable.

(c) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the
course of audit, the Group does not have any CICs,

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the
immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.
Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabllities, other information accompanying the
standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting
the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the
facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor
any assurance that all liabllities falling due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall

due. AR
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20. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
there is no unspent amount under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Act
pursuant to any project. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order
are not applicable,

Far, Raman M. Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 113290W

Ram Jain
Partner
Membership No-045790

Place: Ahmedabad
Date; 26-07-2025



Annexure - 2 to the Independent Auditor's Report

Referred to in Paragraph 2 of report on legal and regulatory requirements of our
report of even date to the members of Arfin Titanium & Speciality Alloys Limited
on the Financial Statements for the year ended on March 31, 2025

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (i) of Sub-Section 3 of
Section 143 of the Act

We have audited the Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting of Arfin
Titanium & Speciality Alloys Limited (“the Company”) as on March 31, 2025 in
conjunction with our audit of the Financial Statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management Is responsible for establishing and maintaining
Internal Financial Controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over financial reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate Internal Financial Controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,
2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's Internal Financial
Controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
financial reporting and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under
Section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls, both applicable to an audit of Interna! Financial Controls and both Issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate Internal
ablished and maintained and if




Our audit involves performing procedure to obtain audit evidences about the
adequacy of the Internal Financial Control Systems over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of Internal Financial Control Systems over
financial reporting includes obtaining an understanding of Internal Financial
Controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and. evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
Auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement,
if any, of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidences we have obtained are sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s Internal Financial Control
Systems over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Control Systems over Financial Reporting

A Company's Internal Financial Control Systems over financial reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with-Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. A Company’s Internal
Financial Control Systems over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that;

(i pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
Company;

(i)  provide reasonable assurance that the transactions are recorded as necessary
to permit preparations of Financial Statements in accordance with the
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and Directors of the Company; and

(iiiy ~ provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisitions, use or disposition of the Company's assets that
could have a material effect on the Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Control Systems over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of Internal Financial Control Systems over
financial reporting, including the possibility of collusien-gr improper management
override of controls, material misstatements d _’ { ]




not to be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the Internal Financial
Control Systems over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk
that the Internal- Financial Control Systems over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate Internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and such internal financial
controls were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential compuonents of Internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the "Guidance Note”).

For, Raman M Jain & Co,
Chartered accountants
Firm Registration No. 113290W

Raman M. Jain
(Partner) A
(Membership No.: 045790) Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 26-07-2025




Arfin Titanium & Speciality Alloys Limited

Balance Sheet As At March 31, 2025 % in Lakhe
Prsieilice Note As At March
No. i 31 2024
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(a} Praperty, Plant, Equipments And Intanglble Assets
{1} Property, Plant and Equlpment 3 - 0.00
(i1} Capital Work-n-Progress 3 0.00 0.00
tii) Intangible Assets 0.00 0.00
ib) Financial Assets
{H Investments 4 0.00 0.00
{li} Loans 5 0.00 0.00
{iii} Others 6 . 0.00
(¢} Other Non-Lurrent Assets 7 2.58| 0.00
259 0.00
CURRENT ASSETS
{a) Inventories ] - 0,00
(b} Financial Assets
{1} Investments g - 0.00
{11} Trade Receivables 10 - .00
{ili} Cash and Cash Equivalents i1 10.00 0.00
{iv) Bank Balances other than (il above 12 - 0.00
{v) Loans 13 - 0.00
[vl) Others Current Financial Assets 14 0.00 Q.00
(e} Other Current Assets 15 - 0.00
10.00 0.0
TOTAL ASSETS 12.59 .00
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) Equity Share Capital 16 10.00 0.00
(b) Other Equity 17 |- 0.45 0.00
8.54 0.00
LIABILITIES
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
() Financial Liabilities
(I} Borrowings 18 - 0.00
(i) Qther Financial Liabllities 0.00 .00
(b} Provisions : 19 . 0.00
(¢} Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 20 - 0.00
. 0.00
CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Financial Liabillties
{1} Barrowings 21 3.05 0.00
(i} Trade Payables 22 - 0.00
(iii} Other Financial Liabilities 23 - 0.00
(b} Other Current Liabilities 24 - 0.00
{c) Provisions 25 - 0.00
3.05 0.00
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 12.59) 0.00
Corporate Information, Basis of Preparation & Significant Accounting Policies 12

The accompanylng notes 1 to 58 are Integral parts of the Financlal Statements,
As per aur Report of even date attached
For Raman M, Jain & Co.,

Charterad Accountants
Firm Registration Na.: 113290W °

Rama in

{Partner)

(Membership No.: 045790)
UDIN: 25045750BMLMBFE210

Place: AHMEDABAD
Date: 26-7-25




Arfin Titanium & Speciality Alloys Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year Ended March 31, 2025 2 in Lakhs
Kicsi For the Year Far the Year
Particulars N Ended March Ended March
. 31,2025 31, 2024
I Reévenus From Operations 26 0.00
Il Other income ' 27 .00
I Tatal Income [I+11) 0.00
IV  Esxpenses
Cast of Materlals Consumed 28 0.00
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 000
Changes In Inventories of Finished Goeds, Stock-In-Trade and Work-In-Progress 29 -
Employes Benafits Expense an Q.00
Finance Casts 31 .00
Depreclation and Amortization Expense 3 Q.00
Other Expenses 12 0.00
Total Expenszes [IV) 0.0
v Profit / (Loss) Before Exceptional Items and Tax (I-IV) -
VI Exceptional lems 0.o0
VIl Profit / (Loss) Before Tax (W-v1) E
Will  Tax Expense:
(1) Current Tax 33 0.00 0.00
(2) Deferred Tax 20 - 0.00
(3] MAT Credit Adjustmants 20 - 0.oo
X  Profit / {Loss) For the Period (ViI-viil) (0.46) 0.00]
¥ Other Comprehensive Income
A (i} Items that will not be Reclassifled to Profit or Loss 0.00 .
(1} Income tax relating to Items that will not be Reclassified to Profit 3 E
or Loss
B (i) icems that will be Reclassified to Profit or Loss 0,00 0.0o
{li} Income tax relating to Ibems thet will be Reclassified to Profit or Loss 0.00 0.00
¥l Total Comprahensive Incame far the Period [IX+X) (Comprising Profit / (Loss) and {0.456) -
Other Comprehiensive Incoma far the Period)
Xl Earnings per Equity Share of % 1/- each a4
(1) Basic {%) (0.22) -
{2) Diluted (%) {0.22)
Corporate Infarmation, Basis of Preparation & Significant Accounting Policies 1-2
The accompanying notes 1 to 58 are intégral parts of the Financial Statements.
As per our Report of even date attached
For Raman M, Jain & Co., For and on Behalf of Board of Directors

L

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 113200W _sessma AW@’F"J‘T{ //04; ik \R-II'L\
F. N Qf':' SRE0y ::.:}‘.\\ } -
; b ah -_,'-\‘1., Jatin M. Shgl

Raman

{Partner}
{Membership Mo.: 045790)
UDIN: 25045790BMLMBEE210

Place: AHMEDABAD
Date: 26-7-25



Arfin Titanium & Speciality Alloys Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity for the Year Ended March 31, 2025
A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
Equity Shares of ¥ 1/- sach Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid Up ¥ in Lakhz

As Af
Particulars MWareh

Mg At March

Balance at tha Beginning of the Reporting Pericd
Add; Shares lssued During the Year {Previous Year NIL)
Balance at the End of the Reparting Period

B. OTHER EQUITY ®in Lakhs.
Sacuritiog Surplus in rther
Particulars Qrital | ium | Seneral | 8 Lo Comprehensive |  Total
Reserve Resarves
Referee Statament Income

Balance at the Baginning of the Reporting Period April 01, 2024 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Changes In Accounting Policy ar Prior Peried Errors 0.00 0,00, 0.0, 0.00 Il.mt 0.00
Restated Baiance at the Beginning of the Current Reparfing Period 0.00 0.00 0.00) 0,00 .00 0,00

Profit for the Year 0, 0.00 0. [0.45) 0.00 (0.46)

Fair Valuation of Debt Instrument b.::‘ 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00

Re-measurement Galns / (Losses) on Emplayee Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 n.nn| 0.00

Dividend Paymeant 0,00 0.00/ 0.00 0.00/ 0.00 0.00

Tax on Dividend Payment o, o o 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfer to General Reserve 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfor from Retzined Earnlngs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 .00
Used for lssug of Bonus Shares 0.00 0,00 0.00 .00 um’ 0.00

Iseue of equily share under prafarential alloiment 0.00 0,00 . 0.00 .00
Balanca at the End of the Reparting Period March 31, 2025 0,00 0.000  0.00 [0.48}] 0.00 (0.45)]
Tin Lakhe

Securities Surphus in Other
Farticulars SHphal Premium hosini Profit % Loss | Comprehensive Total
Resere Reserves
Resarve Satemeant Income

Balance at the Beginning of the Reporting Perlod April 01, 2033 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 p.oo
Changes in Accounting Policy or Prior Period Errars 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restated Balance at the Beginning of the Current Reposting Period .00 £.00 .00/ 0.00 0,00 .00
Profit for the Year 0.z 0.00 CL00, 0,00 0.00 0,00
Fair Valuation of Debt Instrument 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00)
Re-measurament Gains / {Losses) onEmployee Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 .00
Bividend Payment 0.00/ 0.0 0,00 0.00! 0,08 0.00
Tax on Dividend Payment .00, 000 0,00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Transfer to General Resarve 0.00 000 0,00 CLo0: 000 0.00
Transfer from Retalned Earmings (.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 .00 0,00
Lsed far Issue of Bonus Shares 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Balance at the End of the Reporting Perlod March 31, 2024 0.00| 000 0.00 0.00 0.00} 0.00

As per our Report of even date attached

Charterad Accountsnts
Firm Raglstration Mo.; 113290wW

For Raman M. Jain & Co., Forand on Behalf of Board of Dirti:rs/ W@J—"‘

m Iatin M, Shah
- || Dirsctor)

Ha Jain

[Partner)

{Membearship No.: 045790}
UDIN: 25045 FI0BMLMBFE210
Placet AHMEDABAD

Oate: 26-7-15




Notes Forming Part of the Financlal Statements

Note 1 Company Overview and Significant Accounting Policies

1

2.1

Corporate Information

Arfin Titanium & Speciality Alloys Limited (the ‘Company”) is a public
Company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013. It's a 100% subsidiary company of ARFIN INDIA
LIMITED (A listed entity). The registered office of the Company is located at
Plot No. 118/1, Ravi Industrial Estate, Billeshwarpura, Chhatral, Tal. - Kalal,
Dist. - Gandhinagar-382729, Gujarat, India.

The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing, trading and
selling of various Ferrous & non-ferrous metal products and its
manufacturing facilities are located at Chhatral.

Basis of Preparation of Financial statements

Compliance with Ind AS

These Financial statements have been prepared In accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as the 'Ind AS’) as notified by
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (‘Act’) read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2021 as amended and other relevant provisions of the Act.

Historical Cost Convention
The Financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis,
except for the following:
i} Certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value or
amartized cost;
if) Defined benefit plans - plan assets are measured at fair value less
present value of defined benefit obligations,

Current and Non-Current Classification

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per
the Company's normal operating cycle (twelve months) and other criteria set
out in the Schedule Ill to the Act.

Rounding off of Amounts
All amounts disclosed in the Financial statements and notes have been

rounded off to the nearest rupees in lakh as per the requirement of Schedq’@
Ill, unless otherwise stated. A




Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements

2.2

2.3

Use of Estimates

The estimates and judgements used in the preparation of the Financial
statements are continuously evaluated by the Company and are based on
historical experience and various other assumptions and factors (including
expectations of future events) that the Company believes to be reasonable
under the. existing circumstances. Differences between actual results and
estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known /
materialized. The said estimates are based on the facts and events, that
existed as at the reporting date, or that occurred after that date but provide
additional evidence about conditions existing as at the reporting date.

Property, Plant & Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of recoverable taxes,
less depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes purchase
price, borrowing cost and other cost directly attributable to the acquisition of
the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized
as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably, The carrying amount of any
component accounted for as a separate asset Is derecognized when replaced,
All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit and
Loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation is provided on a Straight-Line Method over the estimated useful
lives of assets.

The Company depreciates its property, plant and equipment over the useful
life in the manner prescribed in Schedule Il to the Act, and the management
believes that useful life of assets are same as those prescribed in the
Schedule [l to the Act.

Asset.Class ' Useful Life

Factory Building 30 years
Non-Factory Building 60 years
Plant and Machinery 15 years
Furniture and Fixtures | Electric Installations 10 years
Office Equipment 5 years
Vehicles 8/10 '-,reara
Computers

CoN3 .‘-\

3 years gr’ W 9



Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements

2.4

2.5

The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset.
The assets residual values and useful lives are reviewed and adjusted if
appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
from its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising from the de-recognition of
an item of property, plant and equipment is measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item and
is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the item is
derecognized.

Capital Work-In-Progress and Capital Advances

Cost of assets not ready for intended use, as on the Balance Sheet date is
shown as .capital work in progress. Advances given towards acquisition of
fixed assets outstanding at Balance Sheet date are disclosed as Other Current
Assets.

Intangible Assets
Computer software are stated at cost, less accumulated amortization and
impairments, if any.

Amortization Method and Useful Life

The Company amortizes computer software using the straight-line method
over the period of 5 years, Gains and losses on disposals are determined by
comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Inventories

Items of inventories of Raw Material, Finished goods, WIP, Spares and Stores,
Packing Material & Fuel are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value
except waste which Is valued at estimated net realizable value. Raw Material
cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase and other costs incurred in
bringing the Inventories to their present location and condition. Finished
goods cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion
and other costs including manufacturing overheads incurred in bringing
them to their respective present location and condition.

RIS



Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements

2.6

Financial Instruments

() Initial Recognition and Measurement

The Company recognizes financial assets and liabilities when it becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial assets and
liabilities are recognized at fair value on initial recognition, except for trade
receivables which are initially measured at transaction price. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets and liabilities that are not at fair value through profit or loss are
added to the fair value on initial recognition. Regular way of purchase and
sale of financial assets are recognized on the trade date.

(i) Subsequent Measurement
A. Non-Derivative Financial Instrument
(a) Financial Assets Carried at Amortized Cost
A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortized cost if it is
held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in
order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of
the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are

solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

(b)Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive income
A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income if it is held within a business model whose
objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and
selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

The Company has made an irrevocable election for its investments
which are classified as equity instruments to present the subsequent
changes in fair value in other comprehensive income based on its
business model. Further, in cases where the Company has made an
irrevocable election based on its business model, for its investments
which are classified as equity instruments, the subsequent changes in
fair value are recognized in other comprehensive income.

(c) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
A financial asset which is not classified in any of the abov, j_féagégg_ﬁﬁ\
is subsequently fair valued through profit or loss. v[}' N7
!. .




Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements

(d)Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using
the effective interest method, except for contingent consideration
recognized in a business combination which is subsequently
measured at fair value through profit and loss. For trade and other
payables maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date, the

carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of
these instruments.

B. Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company holds derivative financial instruments such as foreign
exchange forward and option contracts to mitigate the risk of changes in
exchange rates on foreign currency exposures. The counterparty for these
contracts Is generally a bank.

Financial Assets or Liabilities, at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

This category has derivative financial assets or liabilities which are not
designated as hedges. Although the Company believes that these derivatives
constitute hedges from an economic perspective, they may not qualify for
hedge accounting under Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments. Any derivative
that is either not designated as hedge, or is so designated but is ineffective
as per Ind AS 109, is categorized as a financial asset or financial liability, at
fair value through profit or loss.

Derivatives not designated as hedges are recognized initially at fair value and
attributable transaction costs are recognized in net profit in the Statement of
Profit and Loss when incurred. Subsequent to initial recognition, these
derivatives are measured at fair value through profit or loss and the resulting
exchange gains or losses are included in other income. Assets / liabilities in
this category are presented as current assets / liabilities if they are either
held for trading or are expected to be realized within 12 months after the
balance sheet date.

C. De-Recognition of Financial Instruments

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual right to
receive the cash flows from the financial asset expires or it transfers the
financial asset.

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is
discharged, cancelled or expired.




Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements

2.7  Current versus Non-Current Classification
An asset is considered as current when it is:

« expected to be realized or Intended to be sold or consumed in normal
operating cycle;

« held primarily for the purpose of trading;

= expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period;
or

= cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used
to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is considered as current when it is:
» expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;
e held primarily for the purpose of trading;
» due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or
» there Is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for
at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and
liabilities respectively.

2.8 Measurement of Fair Value
Fair value Is the price that would be received on sell of an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at
the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability
takes place either:

o in the principal market for the asset or liability; or
e inthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for
the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the
Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumpt?gnsﬁm
that market participants would use when pricing the asset or hﬁbﬁh}'
assuming that market participants act in their economic interest. d .




Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements

2.9

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a
market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset
in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that
would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the
circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair
value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the
use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the
Financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy,
described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement as a whole;

* Level 1- Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities.

» Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly
observable.

o Level 3 - Input for the asset or liability those are not based on observable
market data (unobservable inputs).

Investments and Other Financial Assets

Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement

categories:

* Those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through Other
Comprehensive Income, or through the Statement of Profit and Loss), and

* Those measured at amortized cost.

The classification depends on the Company's business model for managing
the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

Measurement
At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair
value. Transaction costs of financial assets are expensed out in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.
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2.10

Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company measures the expected credit loss associated with its assets
based on historical trend, industry practices and the business environment in
which the entity operates or any other appropriate basis. The impairment
methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at the value of the consideration received or receivable,
Amounts disclosed as revenue are net of returns, trade allowances, rebates,
discounts, GST and amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

The Company recognizes revenue when the amount of revenue can be
reliably measured. It is probable that future economic benefits will flow to
the Company and specific criteria have been met for each of the Company’s
activities as described below:

Sale of Goods

Sales are recognized when substantial risk and rewards of ownership are
transferred to customers. In case of domestic customer, generally sales take
place when goods are dispatched or delivery is handed over to transporter. In
case of export customers, generally sales take place when goods are shipped
on board based on bill of lading.

Other Operating Revenue
Export Incentives under various schemes are accounted in the year in which
right to receive is irrevocably established.

Other Revenue

Interest income Is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account
the amount outstanding and the applicable rate of interest.

Revenue in respect of insurance / other claims etc. is recognized only when it
is reasonably certain that the ultimate collection will be made.

Dividend
Dividends are generally recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss anlﬁ_.r
when the right to receive payment is estahlished
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2.11

2.12

Foreign Currency Transactions

The Financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (INR), which is
Company’s functional and presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions are accounted for at the exchange rate
prevailing on the date of the transaction. All monetary foreign currency
assets and liabilities are converted at the exchange rates prevailing on the
date of the Balance Sheet. All exchange differences other than those relating
to the acquisition of fixed assets from outside India are dealt with In the
Statement of Profit and Loss. Exchange gain or loss relating to fixed assets
acquired from outside India is adjusted in the cost of respective fixed assets.
All non-monetary items are measured at historical cost basis.

In case of forward contracts, the gain / loss on contracts are treated as
periodical expense or revenue, Any profit or loss arising on the cancellation
or renewal of a forward exchange contract is recognized as income or
expense for the year, except in case of a forward exchange contract relating
to liabilities incurred for acquiring fixed assets from outside India, in which
case, such profit or loss is adjusted in the cost of fixed assets.

Exchange difference is calculated as the difference between the foreign
currency amount of the contract translated at the exchange rate at the
reporting date, or the settlement date where the transaction is settled during
the reporting period, and the corresponding foreign currency amount
translated at the later of the date of inception of the forward exchange
contract and the last reporting date, Such exchange differences are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the reporting period in
which the exchange rates change.

Income Tax

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the
current period's taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate
adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to
temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

Deferred Income tax is provided in full, using the liability method on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amount in the Financial statements. Deferred income tax is
determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply »
the related deferred income tax asset e “or the deferred inco
liability is settled. \

taﬁ,

A



Mates Forming Part of the Financial Statements

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences
and unused tax losses, only if, it is probable that future taxable amounts will
be available to utilize those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabilities and when the
deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax
assets and tax liabilities are offset where the Company has a legally
enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to
realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss,
except to the extent that It relates to items recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity. In that case, the tax is also
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Minimum Alternate Tax credit is recognized as deferred tax asset only when
and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay
normal income tax during the specified period. Such asset is reviewed at
each Balance Sheet date and the carrying amount of the MAT credit asset is
written down to the extent there is no longer a convincing evidence to the
effect that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified
period.

2.13 Provisions and Contingent Liabilities
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation. As a result of past events, it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount
can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognized for future operating
losses.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate

of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of the
reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present value is a

: pre tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
"I.:Pj_;\.I money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provisien due-

i - 1| to the passage of time is recognized as interest expense.
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Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible ohligations that
arise from past events but their existence will be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the Company or where any present obligation
cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where a
reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made.

2.14 Employee Benefits

Short Term Obligations
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are
expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in
which the employees render the related services are recognized in respect of
employees' services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured
at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled.
Post-Employment Obligations
The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:

(a) defined benefit plans such as gratuity; and

(b) defined contribution plans such as provident fund.

Gratuity Obligations

The liability or asset recognized in the Balance Sheet in respect of defined
benefit gratuity plan Is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at
the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined
benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit
credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by
discounting the estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields
at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that have terms
approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net
balance of the defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets.
This cost Is included in employee benefit expense in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

Remeasurgment gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and
changes in actuarial assumptions are recognized in the period in which they
occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in retained
earnings in the Statement of Changes in Equi
Cratuity liability of employees is not funded.
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Defined Contribution Plans
Defined Contribution Plans such as Provident Fund, etc., are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred.

2.15 Borrowing.Costs

Borrowing cost comprises of interest and other costs incurred in connection
with the borrowing of the funds. All borrowing costs are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss using the effective interest method except to the
extent attributable to qualifying property, plant and equipment (PPE) which
are capitalized to the cost of the related assets. A qualifying PPE Is an asset
that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use or sale. Borrowing cost also Includes exchange differences to
the extent considered as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

2.16 Earnings Per Share
Basic Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:
e the profit attributable to owners of the Company by
e average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year,
adjusted for bonus elements in equity shares issued during the year and
excluding treasury shares.

Diluted Earnings Per Share
Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of
basic earnings per share to take into account:

« the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs
associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and

o the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have
been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity
shares,

2.17 Impairment of Assets
An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its
recoverable Value. An impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit
and Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as Impaired. The
impairment loss recognized in earlier accounting period is reversed It"ntﬁ'f%“L
has been a change in the estimate of re e ar '

amount. ., t— \p

!
|1‘ '
T
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2.18 Leases
As a Lessee
The Company's lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for buildings
taken on lease for operating its branch offices, if any. The Company assesses
whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. At the date of
commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset
("ROU") and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in
which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less
(short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low value
leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense
on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease,
Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a
straight-line basis over the lease term. The lease liability Is initially measured
at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease payments, if any.
During the year, Company has only short-term and low value leases,
therefore the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating
expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease,
As a Lessor
Lease income from operating leases where the Company Is a lessor is
recognised in income on a straight-line basis over the lease term unless the
receipts are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to
compensate for the expected inflationary cost increases. The respective
leased assets are included in the balance sheet based on their nature, if any.
During the year, Company has only short-term and low value leases receipt,
therefore the Company recognizes the lease receipts as an operating income
In profit & loss account,

2.19 Government Grants
Government grants are recognized on systematic basis when there is
reasonable certainty of realization of the same. Revenue grants including
subsidy / rebates are credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss under
“Other Income” or deducted from the related expenses for the period to
which these are related. Grants which are meant for purchase, construction
or otherwise acquired through non-current assets are recognized as deferred
income and disclosed under non-current liabilities and transferred to the
Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic basis over the useful life of the
respective asset. Grants relating to non-depreciable assets are transferred to
the Statement of Profit and Loss over the ap;;-,q‘f.that bear the cost -Ef
meeting the obligations related to such gr AN W




Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements

2.20 Cash and Cash Equivalents

2.21

2.22

2.23

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and cheques in hand, bank balances,
demand deposits with banks and other short term highly liquid investments
that are really convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value where original maturity is three
months or less.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method whereby the profit before
tax is adjusted for effect of the transactions of a non cash nature, any
deferrals or accruals of past and future operating cash recelpts or payments
and items .of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash
flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the
Company are segregated.

Share Capital

Shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the
issuance of new ordinary shares and share options are recognized as a
deduction from equity, net of any tax effects.

Cash Dividend

The Company recognizes a liability to make cash or non-cash distributions
to equity shareholders of the Company when the distribution is authorized
and the distribution is no longer at the discretion of the Company. As per the
Companies Act, 2013, a distribution is authorized when it is approved by the
shareholders. A corresponding amount is recognized directly in equity.
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Arfin Titanium & Speciality Alloys Limited
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4 MO - CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - INVERTMENTS Tin Lekns
L — 31,2024
I THADE INVESTMENT (AT COST)
Ervestrmient in Fquity Insruments L0 0,00
Jilia) 400
| MOM-THADE INVESTMENT
bl el o amorsed cost (Unnusted) [eE ) oa
Tatal .00 B ]
§  NON - CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - LOANS ¥in Lakhs
3 Particulars AL T
—Ho = 31, F02d
] LNSECUNED, CONSIDERED GOOD, UNLESS OTHORWISE STATED
i} Crehizrs 0,00 R )
0 Loans to Employess 0.00 0.00
Tatal 0,00 .00
B NOM - CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - OTHERS T in Lakhs
Sr. e - As AL Mainchy
Mo, 1

| Bark Depiaits with Dviginal Maturity Greater than 12 Manths
I Baslance with Statutory f Government Authority
I Securty Deposits

Tatal

7  NON- CURRENT ASSETS - OTHERS

¥ in Lakhs

5r, Pt A5 At March
Ma. 31,2024
| CAPITAL ADVANCES
£} Consldered Good 0,00 0,00
{8} Cansiderad Doubtful 0.00 0,00
i iess Provision for Doulstiul Advances 0.00 .00
0.00 0.00
il Frefiminary f Unamoctized Expense to the Extent Not Written Off 159 0.00
Tetal 158 .00
§ INVENTORIES ¥ In Lakhs
5r. articular A5 ak March
nig, 11 2004
[Walued 2t Lower of Cost and hiet Realizable Walus)
| Raw Materials 0.00 0.0
I Work-In-Frogress .00 oo
i Stores and Spares 0.00 p.oo
N Finithed Goods .00 n.oo
Vo Stock-inTrade 0.00 0.00
Total 0,00 2,00
Ax per Invantosy taken and valued by the managemnt,
3 CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - INVESTMENTS ¥ In Lakhs

5y
Na,

Parileutars

T TRABE INVESTMENT |AT COST)
Inwestmant in Eguity Instrurmants

Il NOMN-THADE INVESTMENT
investment in Non Trade Instrurment
Total

0.00 o000
0.00| 0.0




Arfin Titanium & Speciality Alloys Limited

Ngotes Forming Part of the Financial Statements

1l TRADE RECEIVAHLES 2 iy Lakhg
N, 51 70
| UNDISFUTED
{i] Considered Gand .00 o.0n
{if] Corsittared Doubtful 0.00 .00
o.00 Q.00
EHSPLTID )
(I} Cormidered Sood 0,00 a.00
{il] Considared Dowbtful 0.00 .00
0.00 0.00
fotal — oo 000
101 AGEING OF THADE RECEIVABLES B in Lakhs
Er. A5 A Marzh
Partleulars
Mo, 31, 2024
UNDISPMUTED
I Leas than Six Morths 0.00 0.00
Il Slx Morths to One Year 0,00 0.00
Hl Qe to Two Years 0,00 0,00
IV Twa Lo Thiee Yesrs b.oo 0.00
¥ Mode Than Three Years 0,00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.0
QIBPUTED
| Lessthan Six Months 000 %) 1]
I S Manths to Ors Year LX) 0,00
I Oneto Two Years 0.00 oo
N Two to Theee Yaars oo o0
V' Mora Than Thees Years 0.0 0,00
Total [ 0.00
11 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALERTS T in Lakhs
| Balances with Schaduled Banks
[l In Carrent Accoumis 10,00 Q.00
(it} Im Duspasit Accounts (Maturity Loss than 3 Months) 0.00 0.00
i Cashin Hand 0.00 o
m Chegues inHand 0.00 1Y 1]
Total 18,00 [T
12 WANX BALANCES OTHER THAM CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS B in Lakhs
Mo, 31, 2034
I CrherRalances 0.00 [T
I Esrmarked Balances with Banks forn
(i) Unpald Dividends 0.00 0.00
{il) Bank Fised Deposits 0.00 0o
Tatzl 000 0.00
13 CURRENT AINANCIAL ASSETS - LOANS ¥ in Lekhs
5n, Az At March
UNSECLIRED, CONSIDERED GDOE, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED
| Securlty Depasits o.0g 0,00
I Othess:
[l Aclvances Recoverable in Cash ar Kind [inclsfing Advance to supples) B 0,00
[ii) Advances to Siaff - 0.00
Total - 0.00 0.00




* Arfin Titanium & Speciality Alloys Limited

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements

14 CURAENT FINAMCLAL ASSETS - OTHERS

Interest Atcrued on Deposlis

Total

DTHER CLIBRENT ASSETS

UNSECURED, CONSIDERED GOOD, INLESS OTHERWISE STATED
I Caplisl Advsices

€ in Liskha
Tr.
Pariloulary At March
= - 20
' .0 000
0.00 {o0a
€ inLakne

ﬁ > AT R PR
=r. .
e 31, 2074

(i Considered Good 0.00 oon
() Corsidared Doubtlal n.oo 0.00
] Dihers
{1} Frepaid Expanses a.00 0.0
[y Balance with Statubory Authdrties 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00
16 ECQUATY SHARE CAPTTAL
e Parlioulary
Mo,

I AUTIHORTED
1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of % 1/- Esch

] ISSUIED, SUSSCRILED AND PAID UP
1, 0 Equity Sharec of ® 1/- Each

10,0

163 The Company has only One Class of Ordinary Eguity Shares hiving Par Value of % 1/- Fach and the holders of thesa Ordinary Shares are
entitied t recaive Dividends as and when declared by the Company. Each hekder of the Equlty Shares s entitded o one vole per share. In
the event of lquidation, the aquity shareholders are eligble o recelve the remalning nesets of the Compary, after distribution to all
preferential amourits, Ih proportion to their shareholding.

152 The Recancillation of the Number of Shares Dutsianding as at March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024 is set out below

& As AT Marck 31, 7020
Partieulars N, of
Ne. ® lip Lk
Shares
| EGUITY SHARES
Shares Outstanding ot the Baginning of the Year o .00 a 0.00
Adjustmvent for Sub-Dhdsion of Squlty Shapes it .00 1] {00
Add: Equity Shares No. 10,00,000/- @ Face Value of R, 1/~ Bsupd During the Yaar (Previous | 1,000,300 100 0 8,00
Yeear: HiLj
Shares Quistanding at the End of the Year pursuant to sub-division [Rofer Note 48) 1, 000, B I'E-L i {00
163 List of All Promoters And Other Sharehalders Holding Mare than 5% Shares ls Set Out Below
= B A AL Miareh 11, 2024
Nul Mame ol the Sharcholdar Mo, af ol
Shares Hekdin
Il Afin ingia Limited -




- Arfin Titanium & Speciality Alloys Limited
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17

OTHER EQUIMTY ¥ i Lokhs

Mo a1, 2008
| CAPITAL RESERVE
Opening Bakancs .05 o
Addition During the Fimancial Year [.Ti 1] {00
Doductions During the Fnancial Yo 0.00 a0
Closing Batarce 00 0.00
Il SECLERITIES PREMILIN HRESERVE
Opening Aalance .00 0.00
Additiors During the Financial Yaar 0.08 0,00
Dedietiens Durkng the Financiad Yesr .00 0.02
Chaaing Balance 0.00 0.0o
1 GENERAL RESEHVE
Cpering Balance o.oo LX)
Addditinng During the Firancisl Year 0.00 0.00
Clozing Balance £.00 1]
IV RETAINED EARNKINGS
Opening Balanoe ¥ 000
Changes i Aocounting. Podicy o Prior Period Ermors Q0o
Restated Balance at the Baghnning of the Currant Reporilng Period 0.00 0.00
Prafit f (Loss) During the Financlad Year {046} oo
Add: Additian During the Year {Inchiding Transfesred From Reserves) 000 000
less: Appropriations 0.00 0.00
Dividend Faid 0.00 0.00
Tan on Dividend Paid 0.0 0.00
Residual Valse of Fiked Assats Trarsferrad 0.00 0,00
Uy far lssue of Bonus Shares oo 000
Tramfurnod to General Reserve 0.00 000
Clpslng Balance [ 0.0d
¥ FAIR VALUE THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME [FVTOCI] RESERVE
DOpendng Balante LY ] 0.0d
Falr Valuatan of Debt instrument .00
Adjusted from Surplus In Statement of Profit and Loss
fig-meanusremant Gains { (Losses) on Emplayes Benedits 0.00
Deductions Difing the Finandca) Year 0.00 -
Closng Balance 0,00 0.00
Tatal Other Equity {0.46] 0.0p
17.1 NATURE AND PURPOSE OF RESERVES
a)  SECURITIES PREMILUM RESERVE
Securities Premium Resgrve s ermatad when shares are lssued ai premium, The raserves sre utilized by the Campany in accardante with
provisions of the Act,
b] = CAPITAL RESERVE
The Company has not created Capital lngmﬂl date,
€] GENERAL RESERVE
Purguant to the the provisions of the Companias Act, 1956, the Company has transferred a partion of its net profit to General Roservo
before doclsration of dividend. Mandatary transfer to Gengral Resarve 15 not requlred der the Companies Act,
d] RETAINED EAHMENGS

Retaired Earnirgs are the profits that the Campany hat aarmed t| date, |2ss any transler to genoral reserve, dividends ar ather distribution
paed o shareholders,

FAIR VALUE THAOUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME [FUTOCH RESERVE
The Cangany tearsfers actuarial gain / |lss) arising at the tme of valuation defined benelit obigation to "Actuarial Gaén / Loss™ companent
of Other Comprehsnsha Inceime {0CT)

The Company has elected to recognize chinges In the falr value of certadn Mvestments |.1, Qth
changes are aceurmulated within the FUTOCL, -

r Comprehmshe Income (0C1, Those
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__13: NON - CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - RORROWINGS B inLakne
Mo, 317004
SECURED: TERM LOARS
& FROM BANKES
[1)  For Aguisition of Flant & Machingry [ X4 oo
12} Demoand Leans 0.0 o400
[} For Acqulsition of Equipments 0,00 0.o0
[4} For Acguisition of Vehicles 0.0d Q00
) .00 X1
Less: Adjustment of Transaction Coits as per Ind AS 105 0.00 .00
@00 n.c
i ] FROM OTHERS |UNSECUREL ]
Inter Corporate Deposits® .00 o.00
Darpctons™ 0.0 .00
Tatal 4,00 [ X]

= As per the Management's explanation, the above koans are for lang term and regyable over a perindnfl}lruxnﬁw\!ln from the date of
Balance Sheet,
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19 MOA - CURRENT PROVISIONS ¥ In Lakhi
1. Pirbadan .I'l.'._.ﬂ.l: r'.':l..ar-.'h
Mla. 31,0
| Frovision for Employes Benefit
i) Gratuity Peyabie 0,00 0.00
Total 0.00 0,00
20 WO - CURRENT DEFERAED TAX LIABILITIES P in Cakhs
Ma. . 33, 2024
| Deferred Tax Liabilities 0.0 0.oo
Il Deferred Tox Acaty 0.00 0.00
i Tokall {1- 1) 0.0 0,00
.1 COMPONENTS OF DEFERIED TAY ASLETS AS AT MARCH 31, 3025 ¥ in Lakhs
Charge | {Credit)
. As At Charge /! {Cradit) Fecagnized AT
hlu. Prrthenbars April Recognimed In Profit / I Dikhyer Eredit
: 04, 2024 Loss Comprakenzie
Ancome
| DEFERRED TAX ASSETS
Fatr Valumtion of [bain) f Loss on Debt bistrurmest LT ] Q.00 L] ] [T
Provivion for Post Retiresent and Other Employes Banefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Reineasunsment of Deflied Beneflt Olllgations - RN - 0.00 -
AT Credit Avalbment o.00 a.ia Q.00 = 0.00
Total Deferred Tax Asdets .00 (.00 - = 0.0
————
COMPOMENTS OF DEFERRED TAY LIABILITIES AS AT MARCH 31, 2025 ¥ n Likhs
: Charge ] [Cradit]
5 As At Charge | |Cradit) Recognlzed MAT
~: Particulars Agril Recognized in Profit i1 Dthar izl
d 04, 2024 Loss Comprehensive
Incoie
| DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES
Fabr Valuathon of [Galn} / Loss on Debt instrament 0.0 g 0.0 @00 (]
Tirnlng Difference with respict ta Property, Plant & Eculgmants [1Tia] [iT0i] 0.00 000 0.om
Borowings Desipnated at Amartized Cost (el [k 0,00 o0 [L.0m
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities (X4 ] 4 0,00 0,00 0.o0
— —= —_ —
102 COMPONENTS OF DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AS AT MARCH 31, 3024 T in Lakhs
Charge [ |Credity
. A AT Charge f (Credit) Recognized MaT
2 Particubars Al Ngeagnized In Predi iy Dbt Eredit
M 01, 1024 Loa Easnprahine gl
Income
| DEFERRED TAX ASSETS
Fair Valuation of {Gain] / Loss on Debi nstrument Lilei] 0.0 0.00 Lilhed o.0n
Provision for Post Retirernent and Other Employee Baneflis ol 0.00 0.00 000 o.o0
Remeasuremant of Deflned Benefit Obligations - 0.0 . .0g p.oo
AT Credit Aveiliment oo 0.0a 000 0,00 0,00
Total Delerred Tay Astels 0.00 0.00 - . 0,00
COMPOMNENTS OF DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 ®in Lakhs
Charge [{Credt]
! A AL Charge / {Crodit) Becognired
LA : . BAAT
Particulars Agril Recognized in Profiy / i Dkt zredl
L 01, 304 Loss Camgprahensive bl
InComE:
| DEFERRED TAX LLABILITIES
Fair Valuation of {Gainj / boss on Debt Instrumen {+le] 0.00 000
Timing Differance with respect to Property, Plant & Equlpments 0.0 .00 .og
Borrowings Designated st Amortized Cast 0.0p 3.00 0.00
Total Deferred Tax Liabiitios 0,00 oo ! .00




Arfin Titanium & Speciality Alloys‘Limited

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements

21 CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - BOARCWINGS

BT
) Porticulars

| LOAME REFAVABLE ON DEMAND
{a] Securad
(I} Fram Banks
[il} From Other Partiss

(4] Unserured
[§| Fram Banis
{ii] From Othes Parties

I LOANS AND ADVANCES FROM RELATED PARTIES
{a] Secured
(b} Unpcuired

I CURRENT MATURITIES OF LONG TERM DEST - TERM LOANS

W DEPDSITS
{a} Secured
{b) Unsecuned .

Total

£ in Lakhs

A5 AL MBrch

BEEE BERE BEEE BEE
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2T CURREMT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - THADE PAYABLES ¥ In Lukhs
&r. s At March
[l  Duees Micro and Small Enterprises (Refer Note No, 40] 8] frO0
{iih D to gther than Micro and Small Enterprises .00 a0
Total .00 0,60
111  AGEING OF TRADE PAYABLES-MSME tin Laklhs
ar. . Ad AL Rarch
LINDESPUTELD
| Less than One Yoar 0.00 ooy
I Oneto Twe Years oo 0,00
W Twn to Thres Years 0.00 oo
IV More Than 3 Yesrs 000 0.00
Total [ [=Ti75]
DISFUTED .
| Less thun One Year g .00
I Oneto Two Yeaers 0.00 0.00
W Two to Thrae Years 0.00 000
IV Muore Thin Thiee Years .00 0.00
Total 0,00 0,00
211 AGEING Of TRADC PAYADLLS:OTIERS ®in Lekna
i, Ay At March
UNDISPUTED
I Less than Qe Year .00 o.00
Il One o Tws Years 000 oo
Wi Two to Three Years .00 0.00
IV More Than Threes Years 000 L]
Total Q.00 0,00
DESFUTED
| Lessthan One Year 0.00 o.oo
Il Ometo Two Yeers 0,00 0.0
Il Two io Theee Years nod .o
¥ More Than 3 Years 0.0 (K1)
Tatad ’ [T (.00
23 CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - OTHERS € In Lakhs
5, Az AL March
Na. ety 24
il Payahles for Capital Goods .00 0.00
(i}  Unpaid / Unclaimed Dhviderd {Refer Motn Mo, 23,1) o.00 0.60
{iif] Advance from Customers 01,00 0,00
Total . 0,00 0.00
431 No Unpaid Dwvidend remalne dus for peyment to the Imestor Education and Pratection Fund as at Manch 31, 2025.
24 OTHER CURRENT LIARILITIES & in Lakins
ik Particulars g AL March
_Hn._ 11 4
(I} Salary Payable 0.00 0.00
[Il)  Statutory Ualilities 0.00 .00
Toital .00 non
25  SHOAT TERM PROVISIONS T in Lakhs
L Az AL March
fil  Curremt Tax Provision {Met of Advencs Tes and Tox Deductod a1 Source) 0.00 0.00
(i} Prawigion far Expardes .00 0,00
Total = 0,00 .00
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256 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS ¥ in Lakhs
& Faor the Year For the Year
din:  Particulars Ended March Ended March
31, 2025 31, 2034
I REVENUE FRDM OPERATIONS
Sale of Praduces
Damestic Sales 0.00 0.00
Excport Sales (*) 0.o0 .00
Sale of Services
Senvices income 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
{*} Earnlig In Foreign Exchange
Il OTHER QPERATING REVENUE
Export Incdnklves 2nd Benefits 0.00 0.00
lab Wark Income 0.00 0.00
Revenue From Oparatlons [Gross) 0,00 0.0
Less: G5T Recovered 0,00 0.00
Revenue from Operations (Net) 0.00 0.00
Met Income 0.00 000
27 OQTHER INCOME T In Lakhs
Sr For the Year
! Particulars Ended March
M,
31,2024
I Interast Income 0.00 0.00
Il Profit on Sale of Land / Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00
Il Capital Galn on Sale of SBI Corporate Bonds 0,00 0.00
Y Other Non Operating iIncome
Gain an Exchange Rate Fluctuation 0.00 L.oo
Rant Inceme .00 000
Excess LT, Provision Written Back 0.00 0.0
Miscellaneous Incame 0.00 0,00
0,00 0,00
Total .00 0,00
28 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED B in Lakhs
< For the Yaar
be i Particulars d Ended March
i3 31, 2024
| RAW MATERIAL
Opening Stock 0.00 0.00
Add: Purchases 0.00 0.00
0.00 .00
Less: Closing Stock 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
Il PACKING MATERIAL AND CONSUMABLE STORES
Openlng Stock 0.00 0.00
Add: Purchases 0.00 0.00
0.00 0,00
Less: Closing Stock 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00




Arfin Titanium & Speciality Alloys Limited

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements

2% CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GO0DS, WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND STOCK-IN-TRADE

¥ in Lakhs
o Fur the Yaar For the Yaar
e Partlculars Ended March Ended March
31, 2025 31, 2024
| FINISHED GOOBS
Opening Stock 0.00 0.00
Less: Closing Stock 0,00 .00
0.00 .00
I STOCK-IN-TRADE
Opening Stock 0.00 0.00
Less: Closing Stock 0.00 0,00
0.00 0,00
Total 0.00 0.00
30 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE ¥ in Lakhs
5. For tho Year For the Year
N, Particulars Ended March Ended March
31, 2025 31, 2024
| Salaries, Wages and Bonus 0.00 Looo
Il Directors’ Salary Expense [i¥5i] 0.00
I Contribution ta Pravident Fund / ESIC / Gratuity 0.00 0.00
IV Staff Waifare Expenses 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00
31 FINANCE COSTS ¥in Lakha
- For the Year For tha Year
N 3 Particulars Ended March Ended March
i 31, 2025 31,2024
| INTEREST EXPENSE
For Short Term Borrowings
To Bank 0.00 0.0
Ta Others 0.00 0.00
For Others (Term Loan) 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
Il OTHER BORROWING COSTS
Bank Charges and Commisslon  ° 0.00 0.00
Bank Loan Processing and Documentation Charges .00 0,00
Interest on Income Tax 0.00 000
0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00




Arfin Titanium & Speciality Alloys Limited
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32 OTHER EXPENSES T I Lakhs
= For the Year For the Yaar
Nor. Particulars Ended March Ended March
31, 2025 31, J024
| MANUFACTURING EXPENSES
Electriclty Expensos 0.00 0,00
Gas and Fual Expenses 0.00 0.00
Freight Inward, Detention, Cartages and Others 0.00 0.00
Repairs and Malntenance
To Bulldings 0.00 .00
To Plant and Machineriss 0.00 0,00
To Othor Asseis 0.00 0.00
CHA Agency Charges - Impert 0.00 0.00
Clearing and Forwarding Expenses 0.00 0.00
Consultancy Expenses - Plant 0.00 0.00
Job Work Charges 0.00 0.00
Security Expenses 0.00 0,00
Bhatthi Cansumable Items and Maintenance Expenses 0.00 0,00
Watar Expenses 0.00 L.oo
VAT Expanse and VAT Credit not available 0.00 0.0o
Other Manufacturing Expenses 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
I SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
Freight Outward, Detention, Cartages and Others 0.00 0.00
CHA Agency Charges - Export 0o 0,00
Clearing and Forwarding Expenses - Exparl oo oo
Commission and Other Expenses 0.00 noo
Travelling Expenses 000
For Directors 0.00 0.o0
For Stafi and Guests B 0.00 0.00
Business Promation Expenses 0.oa 0,00
Advertissment Expenses 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
Il ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Insurance Premium Expenses 0.00 0.00
Rent Expenses .00 0.00
Rates and Taxes 0.00 0.00
Payments to Auditors
As Auditor
Statutory Audit Fees 0,00 0.00
Tax Audit Fees 0.00 Q.00
For Other Services {Income Tax) 0.00 .00
Donation Expenses 0.00 0.00
Electricity Expenses 0.00 0.00
{Profit] / Loss on LME / Currency Hedging Account 0.00 0.00
Incomve Tax Expensas 0.00 0.00
CSR Expenses 0.00 0.00
Directors' Sitting Fees .00 0.00
Legal and Professional Fees 0.43 0.00
License, Membership and Annual Subscription Fees 0.00 0.00
Listing Fees Expenses 0.00
Loss on Sale of Flved Assets 0.00
Office Expenses 0.00
Penalty Expanses 0.00
Petrol and Conveyance Expenses 0.00
Postage and Courfer Expenses 0.00
Printing and Stationery Expenses 0.00
ROC and Filling Foas 0.00
Sundry Balancas Written Off (Ket OF) 000
Service Tax Expenses 0.00
Telephone and Inteérnet Expenses 0.00
Other Expenses 0.00
0.00
Total 0.00
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341 G I F. VALUE OF IMPORTS

. For the Year Ended
:; - ParMeutar i March 31, 2024
M.T. Tin Lakhs
| Raw Materials 0.00 0. 0.00 0.00
Il Stores 0,00 0,00 0.00 .00
Il Capital Goods 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
32.2 EMPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY (O ACCRUAL BASIS) Ein Lakha
o For the Year Far the Year
i Particulars Ended March Ended March
31,2025 31, 2024
| Traveling Expenses oo
Il Cammission 0.00
Il Interest Expenses 0.00
IV Bill Discounting Charges 0.00
Total 0,00
32.3 EARNINGS IN FOREIGN CURRENCY (ON ACCRUAL BASIS) t in Lakhs
<. For the Year Far the Year
No. Particuilars Ended March
31, 208
I Sale of Products (On FOB Basis) 0.00
Total 0.00
33 CL'RRENT TAX T in Lakhs
X For the Year For the Ysar
b Particulars Ended March Ended March
Mo, 31, 2025 31, 2024
I Curreant Tax 6,00
Total 0.00
33.1 RECONCILIATION OF INCOME TAX EXPENSE B in Lakhs
5 For the Year For the Year
Nur Parthculars Ended March Ended March
: 31, 2025 31, 2024
Accounting Profit Before Tax .
Set Off of Brought Forward Loss of Earlier Year T
Profit As Per income Tax Act 0.00
Enacted Income Tax Aate in India applicable to the Company CLO00%
Tax using the Company's Domestic Tax Rate 0.00
Tax Effects of:
Exempt Income 0.00 0,00
Deduction Under Chapter Via 0.00 0,00
Income Tax Allowances 0.00 (o0
Maon Deductible Expensas 0.00 0.00
Payment of Incoma Tax of Earller Years .00 0.00
Effect of Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
Less: Others 0.00 0.00
Tatal 0.00 0.00
34 EARNINGS PER SHARE
< For the Year for the Year
H; Particulars Ended March Ended tarch
' 31, 2025 31 2034
| Profit Ateributabla to the Equity Shareholdess [A) [€in Lakhs) [o.48) .
Il Basic Mumber of Equity Shares Outstanding During The Period 210,959 -
I Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Qutstanding During Thiz Perfod (B) 210,959 -
IV Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares (Including Convertible Securities, [ 210,959 -
any) Outstanding During The Perad (C)
W Nominal Value of Equity Shares () .
VI Basic Earnings Per Share [D=5/08) (%) -
Wl Dilsted Earnings Per Share [E=A/C) (%) -
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35. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES % in Lakhs
Particulars Ak Ndech
31, 2024

{a) Ciaims against the Company / Disputad Lisbilities not acknowledged 0,00 0.00
as debts for Custom matters®

[b) Guarantees issuad by Bank to Custom Department* 0.00 0.00
(e} Guarantees issued by Bank to Custamers and Vendors 0.00 0.00
() Sales bills discounted with Financial Institution 0.00 0.00

36. SEGMENT REPORTING
In the opinion of the managerment, the Company Is mainly engaged in a single segment of manufacturing and trading of non-ferrous
metals and all other activities revolve around the malin activity, therefore there are no separate reportable segments as per Ind AS

108 "Segment Reporting".

37. POST RETIREMENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Thie disclosures required under Indian Accounting Standard 19 on "Employes Benefits” are ghven below:

a) Defined Contribution Plans
Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan, recognized for the year are as under: Tin Lakhs

Period For the Year Ended Forthe Year Ended

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Employers” Contribution to Provident Fund 0.00
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38. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONISIBILITY

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 135(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), the Company has formed its Corporate
Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee. As per the relevant provisions of the Act read with Rule 2{1)(f) of the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, the Company is required to spend at least 2% of the average net profits
(determined under Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013) made during the immediately three preceding financial years.
The Company has incurred the following expenditure on CSR activities during the Financial Year 2024-25:

Particulars

Prescribed CSR Expenditure (2% of Average Net Profit)

Add: CSR Expenses Pending up to March 31, 2024
Less: CSR Expenditure incurred during the Financial Year

¥in Lakhs

0.00

0.00

2023-24
0.00

0.00

Short [ (Excess) Spent during the year

39. DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

(a) The amount of foreign currency exposures that are hedged by a derivative Instrument or otherwise as at March 31, 2025

and March 31, 2024 are as under:

I

As At March 31, 2024

Particulars 3
e In Lakhs ¥ in Lakhs
Contracts
Forward Contract (USD Sold) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Purpose - Hedge of Highly Probable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Foreign Currency
Total 0.00 0.00] 0.00] 0.00 0,00 0.00

(b) The amount of foreign currency exposures that are not hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise as at March 31,

2025 and March 31, 2024 are as under:

Particulars

RECEIVABLES
Loans and Advances Given
{in USD)
{in JPY)
Trade Receivables
{in USD)
PAYABLES
Trade Payables
{in USD)
Loans Payable
{in USD) :
Payable for Capital Goods
{in USD)

As At March 31, 2024

In Lakhs

7 in Lakhs

0.00

Net Receivable / (Payable) in USD

Net Receivable / (Payable) in 1PY
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40. Disclosure under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 as at March 31,
2025 is provided as under to the extent the Company has received information from the "Suppliers"
regarding their status under the said Act.

S5r.
No.

Particulars

Principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to
each supplier at the end of each accounting year (but within due

date as per the MSMED Act):
Principal amount due to Micro, and Small Enterprises

Interest due there on

Interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with
the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the

annninted dav durine the nerind
Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment

(which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the

period) but without adding Interest specified under the Micrg,

Small and Mediiim Fntermrises Devalnnment Act 2006
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of|

each accounting vear.
Further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding

years, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually
paid to the Small Enterprises.

As At March
31, 2025

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

D.00

7 in Lakhs
As At March
31, 2024

0.00
0.co

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Note: The Company had sought confirmation from its vendors on their status under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 {"MSMED Act") which came Into force from October 02, 2006, Dues to the Micro
and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent confirmation received by the Company from its vendors.

This has been relled upon by the Auditors,
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41, RELATED PARTY CHSCLOSURES AS PER INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARD-24
{A) RELATED PARTIES
{7) KEY MAMAGEMENT PERSDMNEL (KMP)
Wr, Mahendra R Snab - [Nrector
Mr. atin M. Shah - Diractor
L) RELATIVES OF KEY MANAGEMENT FERSONMEL
NA

{2} ENTITES CONTROLLED BY DNRECTDAS OR THEIR RELATIVES
[with whorm transactions entered inte during the flnancal year)

Erish Ferro Industries Private Limivad - Sister Congern
Mahendra Corporstion - Sister Cancarn

(i) The abowve reited party wansactions have been reviewed periodically by the Board of Directors of the Company wis-g-ws the applicable provisions
{ii} The details of guarantees and eollaterals extended by the related parties In respect of borrowings of the Company have been given at the

respactive notes,

[C] DISCLOSURE IN RESPECT OF RELATED PARTY WISE TRANSACTION! P in Lakhs

Partculars 207324
EXPENSES
Puschase v job Werk Charges
Krish Farro Indhestrles Privatz Umited 000 0.00
Mahendra Corporation 0.00 0.00
#rfin India Limited 000 [.00
Total 0.00] 0.00
Remunaration
M, Mahemdra R, Shah ﬂ;| 0,00
e, Jatin . Shah 0.00 0.0
Mrs; Pushpa M. Shah 0.00 0,00
Wrs. Rail ). Shah i 0,00 000
Totsl .00 000

fel) HOLEWNG COMPANY
Arfin Indla Limited
¥inLakhs
(B} TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
Far the Year For thi Year Far the Year Far the Year
Particiilars Cnded March Crded Maich Cnded March [mded March
a1, 2024 31, 2024 31, 2024 31, Ma
EXPENSES
Purchiase and Job work Charpes o.00 0,00 000 a1 ] 0,00 0,00 LR ] 000
Ramunaration 0.00 .00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0 000 [181]1]
INCOME !
Sales and Job Wark Incame 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00, 0.00 000
fent Income 0.00 0,00 0.0 0.00 000 0.00 000 £.00
LEYANS
Loans Glven 0,00 0.00 LR Q.00 (oo 0.00 (R ] 0.00
Loans Taken .00 .00 0.00 D.WI 3.05 (.03 105 .00
¥ in Lakhs
BALANCES DUTSTANDING
A5 Ar March A5 At March

Sl 11, 2004 31, 1024
Eey Management Personnel and their Relatives 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00
Entities Controlled by Ditectors of thelr Relatlves 0.00 000 000 0.00
Holding Comgamy- Arfin India Lid 1.05 0.00 0.00 0,00
Mote:
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_Ein Lakhs
Particulars 34
INCOME
Sales and Job Work Incame .
Erish Fermo Industries Private Limited 0.00 000
Mahendra Corparation 000 L0
#ifin bndis Lmived 0.00 0.
Total 0.00 ooz
tant Incame
krish Ferro Industries Private Limited 0.00 000
fdzhandra Corporation 0.00 .00
Acfin India Limited 0.0a 000
Total 0,00 (.00
¥ iin Lakhs
PMarthoulars [T
LOANS GIVEN
Arfin India Limited 0.0 .00
Total 0.00 .00
LOANS TAKEN
Arfin India Umited 305 0,00
Total 3.08 (1.0
T T TEEEE
¥in Lakhs
PARTY WISE OUTSTANDING RALANCES
Particulars As At March A AL March
34 2039 31, 2024
KRAF: AND THEIR RELATIVES
M. Mahendra R. Shah () 0.00 0o 0.0
Mr. latin b1 Shah 0.0 0.o00 [¥E] 0.0
Mis, Pushpa M. Shah 0.00 0.00 0.00 0000
Tatzl &N 0,00 oo .00
ENTITIES CONTROLLED BY DIRECTORS OR THEIR|
RELATIVES
FKrish Ferre Industrles Private Limlted 0.00 .00 .00 .06
tahendra Corparation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00 .60 0
== — e
HOLDING
Arfin India Uimited 305 'ﬂ-,;j .00 0.00
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42. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - ACCOUNTING CLASSIFICATIONS AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could be
exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liguidation sale.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

1. Fair values of cash and short term deposits, trade and other short term recelvables, trade payables, other current
liabilities, short term loans from banks and other financial institutions approximate their carrying amounts largely
due to short-term maturities of these instruments.

2. Financial instruments with fixed and variable interest rates are evaluated by the Company based on parameters
such as interest rates and individual credit worthiness of the counterparty. Based on the evaluation, allowances are
taken to account for the expected losses of these receivables.

The company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair values of financial instruments by

valuation technique:

Level 1. Quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2: Other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effects on the recorded fair value are

observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Techniques which use inputs that have a significant effects on the recorded fair value that are not based on

Carrying
Amount

observable market data.

I. FIGURES AS AT MARCH 31, 2025

Particulars

As at March
31, 2025

Fair value

Level 1 ‘ Levet 2

T in Lakhs

Financial Assets at Amortized Cost

Bank Deposits (Non-Current) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Non-Current Financial Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Trade Receivables 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash and Cash Equivalents 10.00 0.00 10.00 0.00
Bank Balances Other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Security Deposits (Current} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Current Financial Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total L 10.00 | 0.00] 10.00 0.00
Financial assets at fair value through Other

Comprehensive Income

Investments (Current) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00
Investments (Non-Current) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Financial Liabilities at Amortized Cost

Borrowings (Non-Current) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Borrowings (Current) 3.05 0.00 3.05 0.00
Trade Payables 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Security Deposits (Current) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Financial Liabilities (Current) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00
Total 3.05 0.00 3.05 0.00
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Il. FIGURES AS AT MARCH 31, 2024

Particulars

Financial Assets at Amortized Cost
Bank Depasits (Non-Current)

Other Nen-Current Financial Assets
Trade Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Bank Balances Other than Cash and Cash Equivalents
Security Deposits (Current)

Other Current Financial Assets

Total

Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other
Comprehensive Income

Investments (Current)

Investments (Non-Current)

Total

Financial Liabilities at Amortized Cost
Borrowings (Non-Current)

Borrowings (Current)

Trade Payables

Security Deposits (Current)

Other Financial Liabilities (Current)
Total

Carrying
Amount
As at March

31, 2024

Level 1

Fair value

Level 2

% in Lakhs

Level3

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 D.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
\r D.G_DI’T= 0.00 __0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
________0.00 — 0.00 ﬂ% __0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
000l 0.0 0.00 | 0.00

During the reporting periods ended March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024, there were no transfers between Level 1

and Level 2 fair value measurements.

The carrying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortized cost in the financial
statements are a reasonable approximation of their fair values since the Company does not anticipate that the
carrying amounts would be significantly different from the values that would eventually be received or settled,
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43. During the year, Interest cost of NIL (Previous Year X NIL) has been capitalized by way of addition to Plant and Equipments up to the date of
put to use of assets.

44. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Company’s artivities are exposed to variety of financial risks. The key financial risks Include market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The
Company's focus is to foresse the unpredictabllity of financial markats and seek to minimize potential advérse sffects on its financial
performance. The Board of Directors reviews and approves policies for managing risks. The risks are governed by appropriate policies and
procedures and accordingly financial risks are identified, measured and managed In accordance with the Company's policies and risk objectives.

MARKET RISK

Market risk Is the risk of loss of future earnings, falr values or future cash flows that may result from a change In the price of a financlal
Instrument, The value of a financial Instrument may change as a result of changes In the Interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, equity
prices and other market changes that affect market risk sensitive instruments. Market risk s attributable to all market risk sensitive financlal
Instruments Including investments and deposits, forelgn currency receivables; payables and loan barrowings,

The Company manages market risk through it's treasury department, which evaluates and exercises independent control aver the entire process
of market risk management. The treasury department recommends risk management objectives and policies, which are approved by the Senlor
Management. The activities of this department Include management of cash resources, implementing hedging strategies for foreign currency
expasures, borrowing strategies and ensuring compliance with market risk limits and policies. ' '

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk ks the risk that fair value or future cash flows of a financlal Instrument will fluctuate because of changes In market Interest rates,
In order to optimize the company's position with regards to the Interest income and Interest expenses and to manage the interest rate risk,
treasury performs a comprehensive corporate interest rate risk management by balancing the proportion of fixed rate and floating rate financial
Instruments In its total portfalio.

Refer Note 18 and 21 for interest rate profile of the Company's Interest-bearing finzncial instrument at the reporting date,

Exposure to Interest Rate Risk Ein Lakhs

Interest Rate Sensitivity
A change of 50 bps In interest rates would have following Impact on Profit Before Tax Zin Lakhs

Markat Risk - Foreign Currency
The Company operates locally, however, the nature of its operations requires It to transact in several currencles and consequently the Company
Is exposed to forelgn exchange risk In various forelgn currencies.

The Company evaluates exchange rate exposure arising from forelgn currency transactions and the Company follows established risk
management policles.
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I, Forglgn Currency Exposure . o As af March 31, 2024
Particulars - : in Lakhs  in Lakhs

RECEIVABLES
Loans and Advances Given

(in USE) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Trade Receivables

{in LSD) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Receivables .00 0.00 0,00 0.00
PAYABLES
Trade Payables

(im USD) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payable for Capital Goods

(in USD) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Payables . 0.00 0.00 .00 D.o0
Met Recaivable / (Payable) - - - -

II. Foreign Currency Sensitivity
5% increase or decrease In forelgn exchange rates will have the following impact on the profit before tax

2032-33
Currency 5% G
Increase Decrease
S - - = -
Totai . - - -
Other Price Risk

The Company is not exposed to any kind of price risk arising as at March 31, 2025,

CREDIT RISK

Credit risk arisas from the possibility that counter party may not be able to settle their obligations as agreed. To manage this, the Company
perlodically assesses the financial rellabliity of customers, taking into account the financial condition, current econamic trends and analysis of
historical bad debts and agelng of accounts receivable [Refer note no. 10.2). Indlvidual risk limits are set accordingly.

The Company considers the probability of default upon Inltial recognition of asset and whether there hias been a significant Increase in credit risk
on an ongaing basis throughout each reporting period. To assess whether thera Is significant increase in credit risk, the company compares the
risk of a dafault occurring on the asset at the reporting date with the risk of default on the date of Initial recognition, It considers reasanable and
supportive forward-looking Information such as:

(i) Actual or expected significant adverse changes In business,
{il) Actual or expected significant changes In the operating results of the counterparty,
{ill} Financial or economic conditions that are expected to cause a significant change to the counterparty’s ability to mere its oblipation,

(iv) Significant increase in credit risk on other financial Instruments of the same counterparty, and

(v} Slgnificant changes In the value of the collateral supporting the obligation or in the quality of third-party guarantees or credit

enhancements.
Financial assets are written off when there |5 no reasonable expectation of recovery, such asa debtor falling to engage in a repayment plan with
the Cornpany. The Company catagorises a loan or receivable Tor write off when a debtor falls to make contractual payments greater than 2 years
past due. Where loans or receivables have been written off, the Company continues to engage In enforcement actlvity to attempt to recover the
receivable due. Where recoveries are made, these are recognised In profit or loss.
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LIQUICHTY RISK

Liquidity Risk is defined as the risk that the company will not be able to settle or meet Its obligatlons on time ar at reasonable price. The
company's treasury department |5 responsible for iquidity, funding as well a5 settlement management. In addition, processes and policles related
to such rlsks are owerseen by the senlor management, Management menltors the company's net liquidity position through rolling forecast on the
basls of expected cash fiows.

Maturity Prefile of Financial Liabilities
The below table provides details regarding the rermalning contractual maturities of financial lizbilities 3t the reporting date based an eontractual
undlscounted paymants.

Zin Lakhs
. As At March 31, 2024
Particulars Lass than 1105
1 year years Tetal

Mon-Current Financial Liabilities - Borrowings 0.00 0.00 0.00 L.og b.oo 0.00
Mon-Current Financial Liabilltles - Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Currgnt Financial Liabllitles - Barrowings 3.05 0.00 3.05 Q.00 0.00 .00
Current Financlal Liabliitles - Trade Payables 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Currznt Financial Liabilities - Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 3.05 0.00 3.05 .00 .00 0,00

Capital Management

For the purposes of the Company's capltal management, capital Includes issued capital and all other equity reserves, The primary objective of the
Company's Capital Management Is to maximize shareholders' value. The campany manages Its capital structure and makes adjustments In the
light of changes In economic environmant and the requirement of the financlal covenants,

The Campany monitors capital using gearing ratio, which is total debt divided by total capital plus debt. ¥ in Lakhs
31, 2024
Total Debt 3.05 .00
Less: Cash and Cash Equbvalent 10.00 0.00
Less: Pank Balances Other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 0.00 0.00
Net Debt {6.95) 0.00
Equity 9.54 0.00
Capital and Net Debt 2.59 0.00
Gearing Ratio (2.68) Q.00
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45. In the epinlon of the Board of Director, current assets, non-current loans and advances are realizable in the ordirary course of
business, at the value at which they are stated. The provision for all known liabilities are adequate and riot in excess of the smournt
reasonably necessary,

46. The Campany has Incurred premium expenses of NIL during the year (NIL during previous year 2023-24) an Key Man Insurance Pulicy of
hManaging Director, which is Included in Insurance Expenses.

47. The Company has neither made any investments nor hag it given loans or provided guarantee to promotars, directors, KMPs and the
related parties during the year.

48. During the year, borrowed term |oans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained, During the year, no funds
raised on short-term basis have-been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

48. The Company has not been deciared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or government authority,

50, During the year, the Company has not made any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013,
51. The company has not traded or invested |n crypto currency or virtual currency during the year.

52. Balance of Trade receivables, Trade payables, loans and advances are subject to confirmation from the respective parties.

53. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped, reclassified and rearranged wherever considered necessary to confirm to current year

As per our Report of even date attached

For Raman M. lain & Co, For and on Behalf of B-ua!'q of Directors

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 113290W

hmﬂ%,

(Partner)
(Membership No.; 045790)

Jatin M. Shah
(Directar)

Mahendra R. Shah
(Director)



